

From: Monica DeWinter <mdewinter@needhamma.gov>
Sent: Jan 16, 2025 22:31:24.000000000 UTC
Subject: Re: question
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Yes, I did. ugh! This doesn't help our case. Thank you for your reply!

Monica De Winter
Program Coordinator
Drug Free Communities
178 Rosemary Street
Needham, MA 02492
mdewinter@needhamma.gov

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 3:15:45 PM
To: Monica DeWinter <mdewinter@needhamma.gov>
Subject: RE: question

No one to date has excluded nicotine ouches. Did you just see the FDA announcement? UGH!

From: Monica DeWinter <mdewinter@needhamma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 2:05 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: question

Hi Maureen,

Happy New Year! I hope you are doing well. I have a question for you about the communities that have adopted the nicotine free generation policy. Among them, do you know how many - if any - have excluded nicotine pouches from NGF policy? In other words, sale of nicotine pouches are allowable?

Thank you,
Monica

Monica De Winter, MPH
(she/her/hers) ([What's this?](#))
Project Coordinator
Needham Public Health Division



****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****